

We are shooting to do the story at 5/6 this evening. Just wanted to give you a heads up.
Thanks.

-----Original Message-----

From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) [mailto:EisnerJ@michigan.gov]
Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 1:42 PM
To: Dupnack, Jessica
Subject: Re: Look for a statement

Thanks Jessica I'll get back to you soon

Sent from my iPhone

> On Dec 21, 2015, at 1:09 PM, "Dupnack, Jessica" <jessica.dupnack@abc12.com> wrote:

>

> Here is a link to the article posted by Edwards.

>

> <http://flintwaterstudy.org/>

>

> Let me know if/when MDHHS will have a statement. Thank you.

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) [mailto:EisnerJ@michigan.gov]

> Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 10:31 AM

> To: Dupnack, Jessica

> Subject: RE: Look for a statement

>

> Thanks Jessica. We will review the report, when it's available, and get back to you.

>

> Be in touch soon,

>

> Jennifer Eisner

> Public Information Officer

> Michigan Department of Health and Human Services

> Office: 517-241-2112 or EisnerJ@michigan.gov

> Cell: PPI

>

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Dupnack, Jessica [mailto:jessica.dupnack@abc12.com]

> Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 10:00 AM

> To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>

> Subject: RE: Look for a statement

>

> I'm sorry! I was in a meeting.

>

> Michigan Health Department Hid Evidence of Health Harm Due to Lead Contaminated Water

>

> This is the title of their preliminary report about the documents that were FOIA'd from MDHHS

>

> -----Original Message-----

> From: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) [mailto:EisnerJ@michigan.gov]

> Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 9:56 AM

> To: Dupnack, Jessica
> Subject: RE: Look for a statement
>
> I think there was a typo in your email below re: the headline of the report.. can you tell me again what the headline is?
>
> Jennifer Eisner
> Public Information Officer
> Michigan Department of Health and Human Services
> Office: 517-241-2112 or EisnerJ@michigan.gov
> Cell: PPI
>
>
> -----Original Message-----
> From: Dupnack, Jessica [mailto:jessica.dupnack@abc12.com]
> Sent: Monday, December 21, 2015 9:40 AM
> To: Eisner, Jennifer (DHHS) <EisnerJ@michigan.gov>
> Subject: Look for a statement
>
> Hello! I received some information from Marc Edwards this morning regarding some FOIA information that he received. I'm wondering if you are aware of the documentation he's received? And if the department has any comment.
>
> The "headline" of their report is "Michigan Health department his evidence of health had due to lead contaminated water"...so clearly some strong statements with the FOIA documents as source citing. Let me know if you have any comment! Thanks again.
>
> Thanks!
> Jessica Dupnack